
Hsiao Tons (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 7:58 AM
To: pc.tay@fairwaylimonetwork.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 6565S(AXA) & SGK 9799D ALONG/AT JALAN |\4ATA

AYER ON 29/05/2019

l0 June 2019

M/s FAIRWAY IIMOUSINE NETWORK PTE ITD

Deor Sir/ Mdm

oUR REF : CC4IASMI9009582/Epb3
YOUR REF : PC 65655
ACCIDENT TNVO| V|NG PC 6565S(AXA) & SGK 9799D ATONG/AT JAIAN MATA AYER ON 29 /0512019

We refer to the obove subjecl motler. We write to inform you thol we ore the loss od.iusler oppointed by
your molor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Lid lo deol wilh lhe lhird porly cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from DING AUTO PTE LTD ocling on beholf of the owner of SGK 9799D ogoinsi
your molor insuronce policy.

Bosed on lhe occidenl reporl ond occidenl scenorio. liobiliiy is not in your driver's fovour os your vehicle
come out from minor rood ond collided with third porly who wos on moin rood. Under Molor Accideni
Guide, vehicle lurning inlo moin rood should exercise greoler coution. We will lherefore proceed to
negotiole for on omicoble setllement with the Third Porly. We olso wish to odvise lhol there is on excess of
S$1,500.00 otloched with Third Porty Cloims.

And olso, we would like lo know the usoge of your vehicle of ihe lime of occideni.

Pleose be informed thot your No Cloim Discounl (NCD) moy be offected os o result of the cloim ogoinst
your policy.

We sholl proceed lo deol with lhe cloim(s) subject lo lhe merits of the cose ond occording io the righ'ls

offorded under the policy. Should you nol be seeking lhe proiection of your policy ond seek lo loke
conduct of third porty cloim(s) orising from this incident, ot your own cost ond defence, pleose reply to us

within 10 doys from lhe dole of lhis letler. Your inten't must be formolly expressed to us ond ocknowledged
by us.

Your full co-operotion in the hondling of the cloim is require,d ond kindly submit the following to
chewht@lkkouto.com wiihin 10 doys from 'lhe dote of this lelter if nol provided ot our reporling centre. The

list below is not oll inclusive ond furlher document moy be required:

. Police report, Police lnvestigolion resuli, oppeol ogoinsi the Troffic Police offence ond siotus (if ony)

. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license or vocolionol license (if ony)

. Coloured photogrophs of occident scene (if ony)

. Coloured photogrophs of domoge io oll vehicles involved (lf ony)

. Video footoge of occidenl (if ony)

. Slotemenl ond/or police reporl from independent witness(es) (if ony)

. lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinsi ony of the involved Third Porly(s), you ore to
keep us informed of your legol representolive(s) ond the slolus of lhe cloim

To pro'lect your inlerest(s) in the hondling of this cloim, pleose do nol discuss liobility wilh ony of the Third

Porty(s) ond/or their legol representotives, or moke ony compromise or settlement wilhoul AXA's prior

knowledge ond consent.



lhis letier should nol be regorded os o woiver by AXA of theh rights to repudioie ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy terms ond condiiions you ond/or your outhorised driver moy hove commilied.

ln the event of receiving ond hondling of ony lhird porly iniury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of the
finol indemniiy upon conclusion of lhe moiter(s).

lf you need ony clorificolion, pleose do not hesiioie to conloct us at 67423197 or emoil us ot
chewht@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you conioct us thot we con ossisi you more effectively.

Yours sincerely

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone:6742-stg7 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax: 674r-4ro8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)
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DING AUTO PTE LTD
BLK 1O SING MING IND
EST SEC C #01-20
STNGPORE 575645
TEL :6 4 5 89 5 23 F AX: 6 45 3 4227

ClaimantVehicleNumber, 24V LfiqlD

Signed/C

Third Party Vehicle Number , ff- 6S 6SS
Date&rime of Accident , lQ lS fZt" tc'1

Date&Time Authorize : Zc1 f gf2c tal
Location of Accident Alo ne: jg4-kN /14 "f-1 

A AiF

In consideration of my motor accident claim against the third party resulting from the above

accident derail-q.l Afe+'r4 74n fe Z"{n1 (the thir{ pafty cJaimant) with
addressat Jb"Zr"Wa.- _ / p*nerotJ''QC '7 7cr </i>
(claimant ,etr no. j t e.b6y authorized DING AUTO PTE LTD (the workshop) to act for me with

respect to my claim ofCost of Repair,Lost of Rental or Loss of Use.

I lurther authorized the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they

deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my

claigr with payment Cheque being made in favour ofthe workshop.

I lurther understand that DING AUTO PTE LTD does not guaranlee and never represented that

insurer/Third party will fully indemnifl me for the damage or the Cost of Repair,and that I shall

be and continued io be liable to DING AUTO PTE LTD for the whole of repair cost if the claim

is unsuccessful.

:,/:
frzop by Claimant

....'...'','. "--"'-t -'<;=''''''1 ri''''
Signed&Chof-by Ding Auto Pte Ltd

A ai)



' Without pre.;udice -l
i to our driver,s lnjury claim I

_)

AXA THIRD'PARTY DIRECT SETTTTMEIIT

NOTC:

1, p[AsE EXFRESSLy RESEf,VEVOURTCT.TENfS il6Hts1p SO itquilED lN ritls !6mcMrNT DOCUMINT.

THB SEnLEMEN, tS ON A wrHOUr mEJUOICI gnSlS lltO SHOULD NOT CONSIRUEO AS Ar'l AOMISSIOH OF

3. AXA BTSIRVESTIiEIR

LraBrLnv oN AxA ANo rHrn cugtr/roirreison I Attv MANIIER wHATso€vEn.

AxA Brs[RvEsliEiRf,rGHts uirDER rHE oilcy rrRMs & €oliDl'loNtAs urgllas tEiiB RIGHTS lN rAYr.

Onty rppltcable to .eital claim -Ail documrnlar€ to:be sqbr;riited with thii tetdement confitmation. lolhe event, reo1dl

agreemeni / lnvoices are ngt eceitrrt wid.rii 
"A

vre wjI automAiiqilfu revert to toss of use alaim

perthe NIMA rltes.

we/t conllrmed that thi5 is a ,ull and tlndl:s.til.ment:lrlat we pnd.ot our.lhnt haudhid/h3s aEnina! you (AxA 6nd theit

policyholder/authorised drivii;rtottfdasqr) fo iany -.hC iI loas€{pasi/firetent/'.firtlte) aiBin, .irom thi! accldera'

We confirrhed that we havE thenuthoritv of ourdiqdliract forand on their beh.lfin this ec.ldentl

Slgnature of workshDp repr

NameofReFresentalivel' Name of Witneis:D !\.ai3]+ I
Date, o> /69 / aot?lo'"' 

o>{ 6[t1

Ay,A tnsurance Pie Ltd {Company Reg. No,; I99903512M)

a Shoiton Way d24.01 AluATovrersingapoie 068811

]AY.A iunomer Cenire ,01:2122
Telephona: +65 5880 4888 - rra.com.sg

hlde Nol PC e,565S ltnsd eehl
Modeli Mazda 3 (lgggcc)SGK gTggD {TPv.h}

Date ol A..ident/ The ! 29tls2019



DING AUTO PTE LTD
Business Reg. No : 2013117882

BLK 10,#01-20 SIN MING IND EST. SEG C, SINGAPORE 575645
Tel: M52 1208 Fat,<: 64,52 0614

(24 hrs towing servicas)

TAX INVOICE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
8 SHENTON WAY #27-01, AXA TOWER

SINGAPORE 068811

ATTN : MOTOR CIAiMS DEPT
FAX:

INVOICE : I-001395

TEL :

DATE : 2747-70t9
2073tL78A2

c.o.D.

SGK9799D
lofI

GST REG NO
TERMS
PO NO
OUR REF
PAGE

t hsve lrEpeated and hercby confimed tiat
the ,ob done and the aflount due hereh

arc er$re io mY satisfdcdon

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUATTITY U TT PRICE AMOUI{T

1 co6t of repair (all in) -SGX9799D 1 3,841.L2 3,A41.12

REIIIARI(S :
Job card:7000395
Your ref:rc6565s
Oic:Ms Hsiao Tong
Doatzgl05l2o!9

SUBTOTAL : 3,841'12

GSI : 268.88

TOTAL sGD
DEPOSIT
O/S BAI,ANCE

4,110.0o

FOR DING AUTO

v
Cu*omer SignatureSgnature



DINC AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 10, #01-20 SIN MING IND EST, SEC C, SINGAPORE 575645
Tel:64521208 Fax : 6452 0614

FINAL BILL
M/S: AXA INSURANCE

ACCIDENT DATE :29 /05 /2079
REF:--

OUR REF; SGK9799D
DATE: 2 /7 /2019

OIC:MR HSIAO TONG

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOT'NT
1

Z

3

Repair Cost

LTA/Merimen Search Fee

Loss of Rental/Use [w/o GSTJ

[$ 12 0.00x16]
Loss of income {w/o GSTJ

[$00x00]
Towing Fee

Surveyor Fee

S

$

$

$

$

$

3.000.00

L.B7

r .920.00

3,0 0 0.0 0

1,924.0A

REMARKS : SUB TOTAL :

7o/o GST

GRAND TOTAL :

$

$

4,921 .87

2 10.13

$ 5,132.00

Yours faithfull

Authorise Signature o



lnvorce

GENER,A,L INSU RA,NCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
6E}mAL , R_EG-oRDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
ff.fir rar rnF 6 Raffles euay #18-00. Singapore 048580llsEfrfirffi E Bil"":::.:'8fi 'fi:'d ;:i:iB?Bi.T:3.
iffiCNIfSf Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

. REC08D9 MA3';A6EM;NT Ct*r* GSr Reoistration No: I\',44000177s5

Third Party lnsurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-19-085085
Date of Request: 2910512019 your Ref No: Online purchase

Dlng Auto Pte Ltd
BIk 10, #01-20
Sin Ming lndustrlal Estate Sector C
Singapore 575645

Dear Sir/l\y'adam.

Enquiry Date 29t05t2019
Enquiry By Noor Hediana Hereinl Binti Hashim

'Vehicle No. PC6565S
Accident Date 29lOSl2O1g

Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members ofthe General lnsurance Associaiion ol
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be unde; no liability whatsoerui ioi 

"ny 
oss or damage arising out oF

or in conneclion with the reports or their images.

uiry Result
TP Vehicle No. lnsurer Period of lnsurance lnsurer Tel. No.
PC6565S AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd 25/08 t 20 1 8-24 I 08 t 20 1 I 6338 7288

This is a compuier generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfrn?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp genin\,,tp&refid=2160366&CFID=53569769&CfTOKEN=80f.. 1i2



5t2912019 lnvoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
, RECORDS MANAGEMENTCENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

,,gi0Gllfffil Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

. Rrc0R0s MA$ASEMENT CfltrRE GSr Resistration No: 1v400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-19-085085
Date of Requesl: 2910512019 your Ref No: Online purchase

Ding Auto Pie Ltd
Btk '10, #01-20
Sin [,4ing lndusirial Estate Sector C
Singapore 575645

Dear Sir/l\,4adam,

Enquiry Date 2910512019
Enquiry By Noor Hediana Hereini Bjnti Hashim

) Vehicle No. PC6565S
Accident Date 2910512019

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP lnsurer Enquiry 1 .87

GST Amo(rni 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST lnclusive) 2.00

Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GlARlilC Official use:
Date:

IXI GIRO I I Cash IlCheque

https://sinqapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&tuseaction=dsp Senin!.tp&refid=2160366&CFID=53569768&CFTOKEN=80f. .. 2/2


